Sugar Hill, GA

Memo

To: City Council
From: Artagus Newell (_@D
cc: Paul Radford, City Manager, Troy Besseche, Assistant City Manager, Jane

Whittington, City Clerk and Human Resources Director.
Date: July 30, 2025

Re: Zoning Map Adoption (ZOA-25-003)

Before you is the re-adoption of the Official Zoning Map of Sugar Hill, GA.

The Zoning Map online is correct and is reflective of all zoning actions approved by the City
Council. The map is updated by Staff, after each zoning action, and a database is kept, which
reflects each action. The requested action is to Re-adopt the Official Zoning Map of the City of
Sugar Hill, GA.
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City Limits
Zoning Overlays
Conservation Subdivision District (CSD)
Senior Residential District (SRD)
O Central Business District
i1 Town Center Overlay
ZONING
B Agricultural-Forest (AF)
Low Density Single-Family Residential (RS-200)
Low Density Single Family Residential (RS-150)
Medium Density Single-Family Residential (RS-100)
{7 Medium Density Single Family Residential (RS-72)
B Medium Density Mixed Residential (R36)
Residential Multi-Family (RM) (Inactive 10/12/2020)
@ Mobile Home Park (MH)
M Office-Institutional (OI)
7 Highway Service Business (HSB)
I General Business (BG)
Light Manufacturing (LM)
W Heavy Manufacturing (HM1)
M Heavy Industry (HM2)
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Zoning Map\:
City of Sugar Hill, Georgia

Current as of July 31, 2025
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\ ZoningsThatHaveChanged20-25
= General Business (BG)
\ = Medium Density Mixed Residential (R36)
- = Medium Density Single-Family Residential (RS-100)
A Low Density Single Family Residential (RS-150)
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Zoning Changes 2020-2025
City of Sugar Hill, Georgia
Current as of July 31, 2025




